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Janeese Parker

From: Alonzo Beyene [abeyene@regbackoffice.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 22, 2008 1:39 PM

To: Janeese Parker; telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com

Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li; David Krech

Subject: Accelerated Broadband, L.L.C. - AB Reply to Client Email - RE: Incomplete 214 Application

Ms. Parker,

Per our telephone conversation, | want to thank for allowing us move the deadline of October 24, 2008 (Close of
Business) to October 31, 2008 (Close of Business) so that applicant has enough to provide all of the necessary
data.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me either by telephone or email.

Best Regards

Anteneh "Alonzo" T. Beyene

CFO, COO & Regulatory Analyst
Regulatory Back Office. Inc.
"RBO" Your Back Office Solution
7925 NW 12 Street, Suite 300
Miami, FL 33126

Tel: (305) 477-7580

Fax: (305) 477-7504

Email: finance@regbackoffice.com
Email: abeyene@regbackoffice.com
Web: www.regbackoffice.com

From: Janeese Parker [mailto:Janeese.Parker@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 17, 2008 10:30 AM

To: telecomfederal@regbackoffice.com

Cc: JoAnn Sutton; George Li; David Krech

Subject: Incomplete 214 Application

Good Morning,

We have received your application Accelerated Broadband, L.L.C. (File # ITC-214-20081016-
00464), and need the following information to begin the process of reviewing it: Question 14
Citizenship information for Chester English and Ari Meltzer. We will also need

citizenship information for the 10% or greater owner of, Troika Triple Play, LLC. Attached is a
sample application to follow if you need assistance. Please provided the information via IBFS (refer
to Public Notice DA 08-2173 rel. September 29, 2008). The required information is requested by
C.0.B. October 24, 2008; otherwise the application will be dismissed. Thank you.

Janeese Parker

10/22/2008



Note: :

Applicant has both Class A Shares (Total of 128 Class A shares) + Class B (Total of 32 Class B shares).
0.6 shares of the Class B Shares are held in reserve pursuant to an issuance agreement as part of an
incentive agreemeént. In the event of the requirement for any changes in held shares above 5%, applicant
will seek permission from the FCC and State of Florida’s Public Service Commission.

Name: Accelerated Funding, L.C.
Address: 300 Clematis Street — Suite 3000, West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 —
Citizenship: United State Entity (FloridaL.C.) O st = [

forChester English="""

Holdings Enti

Principal Business:

% Ownership: 26.667% of Applicant (42.667 Class A Shares +0 Class B Shares)
Name: NA Communications, LLC

Address: 6431 Cowpen Road, Miami Lakes, Florida 33014

Citizenship: United State Entity (Florida L.C.)

Principal Business: Holdings Entity forAri Meltzer” >

% Ownership: 26.667% of Applicant (42:667 Class A Shares + 0 Class B Shares)
Name: Dale Robert Bicknell

Address: 112 Bowsprit Drive, North Palm Beach, Florida 33408
Citizenship: United States

Principal Business: Diverse’Holdings

% Ownership: 0.000% of Applicant (0 Class A Shares + 0 Class B Shares)

M. Bicknell has a conditional agreement with applicant to take custody of 38.219
shares of Class A Shares of applicant pursuant to a Redemption Agreement in the
event that applicant defaults on a contractual agreement established between Mr.
Bicknell, NA Communications, LLC and applicant. In the event of the requirement
for any changes in held shares above 5% of issued shares, applicant will seek
permission from the FCC and State of Florida’s Public Service Commission.

Name: Jonathan Steiner

Address: 6317-C Graycliff Drive, Boca Raton, Florida 33496

Citizenship: United States 0 |/

Principal Business: Diverse Holdings

% Ownership: 11.000% of Applicant (0 Class A Shares + 17.6 Class B Shares with 4.8 of those
Class B Shares fully vested and the remaining 12.8 Class B Shares to be vested on
condition) ,

Name: Alan Parr

Address: 2 Glen Pines Way, Millis, Massachusetts 02054

Citizenship: United States .\ /

Principal Business: Diverse Holdings'

% Ownership: 3.000% of Applicant (0 Class A Shares + 4.8 Class B Shares)

o

Name: Troika Triple Play, LLC

Address: 3459 N.E. 163™ Street, N iami
de . 29 N.E. . North Miami Beach, Flori
Citizenship: United State Entity (Florida LLC) .

Wnbo%& wﬁ.ﬂmEOmm“ Telecommunications and Investment Holdings
%o Ownership: 26.667% of Applicant (42.667 Class A Shares + 0 Class B Shares)

MWoWooa_.oHMwﬁoa MwHoma.cMSm certifies that it has not agreed and will not agree in the future to accept any
or mdirect special concessions from a foreign carrier or ini i i

: administration with regards to traffic or
revenue flows between the United States and any foreign countries the company is authorized to serve

() Accelerated Broadband certifies that no i icati
. party to thi 1 i
pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug >G=MM% Act oMHMﬁmﬁw.p Fation has been denied federal benfis
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More »

Latest Update

» JOINT ANNOUNCEMENT - PROPOSED
MERGER OF UNICOM AND NETCOM UNDER
SECTION 166 OF THE HONG KONG
COMPANIES ORDINANCE: EFFECTIVE DATE
OF THE SCHEME, WITHDRAWAL OF LISTING
OF NETCOM AND CHANGE OF COMPANY
NAME OF UNICOM -t

October 15, 2008

Unaudited Selected Operational Data for the Third
Quarter of 2008

October 15, 2008

JOINT ANNOUNCEMENT - PROPOSED
MERGER OF CHINA UNICOM LIMITED AND
CHINA NETCOM GROUP CORPORATION
(HONG KONG) LIMITED UNDER SECTION 166
OF THE HONG KONG COMPANIES
ORDINANCE: SANCTION OF THE SCHEME BY
THE HIGH COURT

October 14, 2008
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Key Operational Data More »
October 2008 (Unit: '000)
Fixed-line Subscribers Broadband Subscribers
Cumulative 106,538 Cumulative 25,204
Net Increase =791 Net Increase 345

Ching Unicom Mews
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Data Services Services

© Copyright 2008 China Netcom Group Corporation (Hong Kong) Limited.
All rights reserved. Record number: Beijing ICP 05004916

Website User Agreement | Privacy Policy | ContactUs | Sitemap

http://www.china-netcom.com/eng/global/home.htm
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